

Developer with more than *4 years* of experience ranging from PHP backends to the latest JS technologies. Currently expanding his knowledge in the *front end* spectre of the Web to create more performant, reliable and accessible pages. Past experiences involved maintaining, improve and fully develop websites, working closely with small *multidisciplinary* teams to bring success to our clients. Focused on detail with a keen eye on aesthetics yet always trying to find the best ways to structure and architect projects.

Víctor Alarcón Serrano

Experiencia

PutosModernos

Front-end Developer 2017 - 2021

Finding the right tools and technologies for each project -usually with the collaboration of the client- and focusing on developing the Front-end side of them. Using technologies ranging from WordPress and Prestashop to JAM stack (Nuxt and headless CMS) solutions.

Girona City Council

Fullstack Web Developer 2016 - 2017

Design, develop and manage projects for a department of the City Council (UMAT). Projects focused on the divulgation and access of data collected by the department. Developed mainly with PHP, Bootstrap, SCSS and jQuery.

Ciclick

Junior Web Developer 2014 - 2015

Develop web pages from designs accepted by the client, maintenance and improvement of pages already created. Deployment of WordPress and Prestashop (among others) and modification of templates.

Front-end Web Developer

Available to work *remotely*, willing to *relocate* aboard and/or around *Barcelona* area.

Languages

Native in *Spanish* and *Catalan* with also a great knowledge of *English* yet always willing to learn more.

Projects

Boutique
PutosModernos

Company landing
Bound4Blue

Shop catalogue
Naturvital

Data portal
Nomenclàtor

Company landing
AreaQ

Concert hall
Sala Apolo

Coworking
Cloudworks

Shop
La Dosi

Shop catalogue
Corporesano

Boutique
Czapek

Media company
Broadcaster

Company portfolio
Colomer Rifà

Skills

Technologies, languages, paradigms and tools used and/or worked with substantially at a production level:

HTML5 - CSS3

SCSS, Mobile First, BEM, ITCSS, InuitCSS, PostCSS, Bootstrap.

JS ES219

Vuejs, Vuex, Nuxt, GSAP, AXIOS, jQuery, Node.js.

PHP 7.x

Symfony, Twig, Wordpress and PrestaShop.

DevOps

Git, BitBucket, Netlify, Gitlab, Jenkins, Docker.

Tools

VSCode, PhpStorm, Slack, Figma, Sketch, Webpack, Prismic CMS, Shopify Headless.

Education

Degree
Multimedia 2017

Open University of Catalonia
Remote & Ongoing

CFGS
Development of Web Applications 2013 - 2015

High School Cirviànum de Torelló

Degree
Computer Science 2015 - 2016

Pompeu Fabra University
Unfinished

CFGM
Microcomputer Systems and Networks 2010 - 2012

High School Cirviànum de Torelló

Contact

+32 689 23 67 56
victor.alarcon.serrano@gmail.com